

ADENIRAN DAVID OLUWATOBI

5, Ukeme Ekrikpo Close, Goshen Villa Estate, Off Airport Road, Lugbe, Abuja, FCT, Nigeria.

Phone: +234 907 094 8601, +234 810 676 7124

Email Contact: david.adeniran2016@gmail.com

PROFILE

A dedicated and creative graphic artist with experience working in deadline-driven environments and a strong focus on working within budget constraints. Skilled at planning, developing, and executing original design concepts for a variety of projects.

EDUCATION

→ **Bachelor of Engineering, Mechatronics Engineering**

BELLS UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY, (In View)

- 2019 – 2022.

Relevant Courses: Control system, Python for machine learning.

→ **Secondary School Leaving Certificate (SSCE)**

GOVERNMENT SECONDARY SCHOOL, LUGBE, ABUJA

- 2013 – 2019.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Davsdesigns - Abuja, Nigeria.

- 2019 – present.

Full Stack Web developer, Graphic designer, Motion Graphic.

Freelance – Hybrid.

Full Stack Web developer, Graphic designer.

Service delivery to clients on contract-based projects.

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- **Course Representative**, Bells University. **2019.**
- **Class Representative**, Government Secondary School, Lugbe. **2018 – 2019.**

PROJECTS

- A list of my previous projects can be located using the link — <https://achreen.com/>

ADENIRAN DAVID OLUWATOBI

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- A professional in the use of programming languages as HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, PHP, MYSQL and WordPress.
- Skilled user of editing software as Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe After Effect and Corel Draw.
- Good Communication skill both verbal and listening.
- Good Analytical skills.
- Ability To Keep Track Of Things.
- Perseverance.
- Problem Solving skills.

LANGUAGES

- **English** - Fluent.
- **Yoruba** - Native.